

Huron Valley Numismatic Society

General Meeting

Highland Adult Activity Center

Highland, MI

11/9 /2016 at 6:30 PM

MINUTES

With 25 members and one guest present, Chair Al R. called the meeting to order.

I. Members' Bourse

A Members' Bourse was conducted starting at 6:30 p.m.

II. Numismatic Quiz

Al R. presented a Numismatic Quiz dealing with "Daffy Denominations."

III. Recognitions

Al R. recognized Mike B. and Ken G. for their efforts regarding our successful Fall Coin Show. Al remarked that Mike has now handled 14 Shows for the Club.

Uni M. recognized members who donated coins to the recent American Legion Show.

IV. Reports and Volunteer Opportunities

A. Finance and Membership Reg N. reported that our bank balance is \$7,846. We have 27 individual memberships and eight family memberships.

B. December Meeting Planning Julie B. and Karen N. are assuming responsibility for the December dinner which will take place on December 14 at 6:00 p.m.

Huron Valley Numismatic Society
General Meeting
11/9/2016 at 6:30 PM

The Club will provide the main course, rolls and drinks. A sign-up sheet for the other dishes was circulated. A “White Elephant” gift exchange will take place. Gifts should be in the \$20-25 range.

C. Fall Coin Show Report Mike B. reported that our net revenue from the Fall Show will be approximately \$290. Our Spring Show will take place in March, 2017.

D. 2017 Officers and Board Member Nominations
Nominations were accepted as follows:

Chair -	Jim M.
Program Chair -	Open
Secretary/Treasurer -	Reg N.
Board -	Wayne W. Mike H.

In addition, Al R. will move to a Board of Directors position. Mike N. and Uni M. will continue their Board terms.

A vote will take place at the December Meeting.

V. Attendance Prize Drawing

Jim N. and Reg N. each won door prizes of 2000-2002 Mint Sets.

V. Around the Room

Al R. reminded members that we are sponsoring a first place Young Numismatist Award at the upcoming MSNS Show. Our Milford Token Exhibit will also be displayed at the Show.

Huron Valley Numismatic Society
General Meeting
11/9/2016 at 6:30 PM

Darlene S. asked whether members' telephone numbers could be disseminated within the Club. Al R. will circulate a sheet in December for members who wish to participate.

Maria R. asked for recommendations for obtaining an appraisal of a coin hoard.

John S. thanked members for the Club's donation to the American Cancer Society in memory of his wife, Sherry.

Uni M. and Keith M. thanked members for their thoughts and prayers and for the Club's donation to the American Legion Post 63 in memory of their son, John.

Al R. adjourned the meeting.

Submitted by Reg N.